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 FORM NO. MGT-7  
[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of 

rule 11of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014]  

   
 

 Annual Return 
(other than OPCs and Small 
Companies) 

   
 

  
   I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS  
  
  (i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company U65924KL2016PLC045738

HindiEnglishForm language

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

         Global Location Number (GLN) of the company  

  (ii)  (a) Name of the company SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED

  (b) Registered office address

26/437, SML BUILDING 

EDAPPALLY, TOLL JUNCTION 

ERNAKULAM 

Ernakulam 

Kerala 

682024

        (c) *e-mail ID of the company  sangeethnidhi@gmail.com

        (d) *Telephone number with STD code 04842540610

        (e)  Website

  (iii)      Date of Incorporation 11/05/2016

 Type of the Company  
   

 Category of the Company  
   

 Sub-category of the Company  
   

Public Company Company limited by shares Indian Non-Government company

  (iv)

  (v) Whether company is having share capital  
  

Yes No

  (vi) *Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)  
  

Yes No

Pre-fill

      *  Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company AAZCS6045F

 Name of the Registrar and Transfer Agent   

         (b) CIN of the Registrar and Transfer Agent   Pre-fill
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 Registered office address of the Registrar and Transfer Agents   

  (vii) *Financial year From date 01/04/2022 (DD/MM/YYYY)   To date 31/03/2023  (DD/MM/YYYY)  
  

   (viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held  
  

Yes No

(a) If yes, date of AGM   30/09/2023

(b) Due date of AGM   30/09/2023

 (c) Whether any extension for AGM granted   Yes No

  II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY   

*Number of business activities  1

S.No Main 
Activity 
group code 
   

Description of Main Activity group 
   
 

Business 
Activity 
Code  
   

Description of Business Activity  
   
 

% of turnover 
of the 
company

1 K Financial and insurance Service K8 Other financial activities 100

 III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  
      (INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES) 

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given  0 Pre-fill All

S.No Name of the company  
 

CIN / FCRN Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/ 
Joint Venture

% of shares held  
   
 

1  

 IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY   

(i) *SHARE CAPITAL  
  

(a) Equity share capital

Particulars  
   
 

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

   

Subscribed  
capital  

   

Paid up capital

Total number of equity shares  
   
 

2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Total amount of equity shares (in 
Rupees)

20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000

   Number of classes  1
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Class of Shares  

   
Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of equity shares  

   
2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Nominal value per share (in rupees)
10 10 10 10

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees)
20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000

(b) Preference share capital  

  Particulars  
   
 

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

   

Subscribed  
capital  

   

Paid-up capital

Total number of preference shares 

   
  

0 0 0 0

Total amount of preference shares 
(in rupees)

0 0 0 0

   Number of classes  0

   Class of shares Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of preference shares  

   
Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

   (c) Unclassified share capital  

  Particulars  

   
Authorised Capital  

   
Total amount of unclassified shares  

   
 

0

  (d) Break-up of paid-up share capital  

  

Class of shares    Number of shares

Total 

nominal 

amount

Total 

Paid-up 

amount  

   

Total 

premium  

   

 
Equity shares  

   
Physical DEMAT Total

At the beginning of the year  

   

 

1,506,820 0 1506820 15,068,200 15,068,200

Increase during the year 493,180 0 493180 4,931,800 4,931,800 0

i. Pubic Issues  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Rights issue  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Bonus issue  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment  

   
493,180 0 493180 4,931,800 4,931,800 0
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v. ESOPs  

   

 

0 0 0 0 0 0

vi. Sweat equity shares allotted  

   

 

0 0 0 0 0 0

vii. Conversion of Preference share  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

viii. Conversion of Debentures  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

ix. GDRs/ADRs  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

x. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Buy-back of shares  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  

   
2,000,000 0 2000000 20,000,000 20,000,000

Preference shares  

   
At the beginning of the year  

   
0 0 0 0 0

Increase during the year  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Issues of shares  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Redemption of shares  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  

   
0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  

   
0 0 0 0 0

ISIN of the equity shares of the company
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(ii) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares)  

  
0

Class of shares  
   

(i)  
   
 

(ii)  
   
 

(iii)  
   
 

Before split / 

   

Number of shares  

   
 Consolidation  

   
 

Face value per share  

   
 

After split /  

   

Number of shares  

   
 

Consolidation  
   

Face value per share  

   
 

Nil

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case 
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *  
  

[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media]   Yes No Not Applicable

Separate sheet attached for details of transfers   Yes No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital 

Media may be shown.   

Date of the previous annual general meeting 30/09/2022

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   
 

Surname middle name first name

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee
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Transferee's Name  
   

Surname middle name first name

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   
 

Surname middle name first name

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name  
   

Surname middle name first name

  (iv) *Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)  
  

Particulars  
   
 

Number of units  
   
 

Nominal value per 
unit  
   

Total value  
   
 

Non-convertible debentures  
   
 

0 0 0

Partly convertible debentures  
   
 

0 0 0

Fully convertible debentures  
   
 

0 0 0

Total  
   
 

0

      Details of debentures   
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Class of debentures Outstanding as at 

the beginning of the 

year  

Increase during the 

year  

   

Decrease during the 

year  

   

Outstanding as at 

the end of the year  

   
Non-convertible debentures  
   
 

0 0 0 0

Partly convertible debentures  
   
 

0 0 0 0

Fully convertible debentures  
   
 

0 0 0 0

(v)  Securities (other than shares and debentures) 0

Type of  
Securities  
   
 

Number of  
Securities  
   
 

Nominal Value of 
each Unit  
   
 

Total Nominal  
Value  
   
 

Paid up Value of 
each Unit  
   
 

Total Paid up Value  
   
 

Total  
   
 
V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover  
  

45,984,250

(ii) Net worth of the Company  
  

21,831,110

VI. (a) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters   

S. No.  

   

Category  

   
Equity Preference

Number of shares  

   

Percentage  

   

Number of shares 

   

Percentage  

   

1.   

 

Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  

  
1,946,178 97.31 0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  

  

   

0 0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  

  
0 0 0

2.
Government  

   

(i) Central Government  

  

   

0 0 0

(ii) State Government  

  

   

0 0 0

(iii) Government companies  

  

   

0 0 0

3.
Insurance companies  

   
0 0 0

4.
Banks  

   
0 0 0

5.
Financial institutions  

   
0 0 0
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6.
Foreign institutional investors  

   
0 0 0

7.
Mutual funds  

   
0 0 0

8.
Venture capital  

   
0 0 0

9.
Body corporate  

(not mentioned above)  

   

0 0 0

10. Others 0 0 0

Total 

 
1,946,178 97.31 0 0

Total number of shareholders (promoters)  
7

 (b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters   
   

S. No.  

   

Category  

   
Equity Preference

Number of shares  

   

Percentage  

   

Number of shares 

   

Percentage  

   

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  

  
53,822 2.69 0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  

  

   

0 0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  

  

   

0 0 0

2.
Government  

   

(i) Central Government  

  

   

0 0 0

(ii) State Government  

  
0 0 0

(iii) Government companies  

  

   

0 0 0

3.
Insurance companies  

   
0 0 0

4.
Banks  

   
0 0 0

5.
Financial institutions  

   
0 0 0

6.
Foreign institutional investors  

   
0 0 0

7.
Mutual funds  

   
0 0 0

8.
Venture capital  

   
0 0 0

9.
Body corporate  

(not mentioned above)  

   

0 0 0

10. Others 0 0 0
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Total 

 
53,822 2.69 0 0

Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 
9,249

Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters)  9,256

VII. *NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS   
          (Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Details  

   
 

At the beginning of the year At the end of the year

Promoters  

   
7 7

Members  

(other than promoters)  

   

6,512 9,249

Debenture holders  

   
0 0

 VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors  
  

Category  

   
 

Number of directors at the 
beginning of the year  

   

Number of directors at the end 
of the year  

   

Percentage of shares held by 
directors as at the end of year  

   
Executive  

   
 

Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
 

Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
 

Non-executive 

   

A. Promoter  

   
 

0 2 0 2 0 96.46

B. Non-Promoter  

   
 

1 0 1 0 0.01 0

(i) Non-Independent  
  

   

1 0 1 0 0.01 0

(ii) Independent  
  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

C. Nominee Directors 
representing  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

(i) Banks & FIs  
  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

(ii) Investing institutions  
  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

(iii) Government  
  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

(iv) Small share holders  
  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

(v) Others  
  

   

0 0 0 0 0 0

Total  

   
 

1 2 1 2 0.01 96.46

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date   3
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(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name  

   

 

DIN/PAN  

   

 

Designation  

   

 

Number of equity 

share(s) held

Date of cessation (after closure of 

financial year : If any)  

   

Griger Cherry Williams 00145586 Director 1,204,392

Susanna Isaac 03296118 Director 724,786

Kocheril Ittoop Varghese 08291568 Director 100

(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year   0

Name  

   

 

DIN/PAN  

   

 

Designation at the 

beginning / during 

the financial year

Date of appointment/ 

change in designation/ 

cessation

Nature of change (Appointment/ 

Change in designation/ Cessation)

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS   

  A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS  
  
 

Number of meetings held   1

Type of meeting  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of 
Members entitled to 

attend meeting  
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of total  
shareholding  
   

AGM 30/09/2022 7,942 33 98.41

B. BOARD MEETINGS  
  

*Number of meetings held   12

S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance

1 01/04/2022 3 3 100

2 02/04/2022 3 3 100

3 02/05/2022 3 3 100

4 01/06/2022 3 3 100

5 27/06/2022 3 3 100

6 08/07/2022 3 3 100
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S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance

7 14/09/2022 3 3 100

8 24/11/2022 3 3 100

9 15/12/2022 3 3 100

10 03/01/2023 3 3 100

11 12/01/2023 3 3 100

12 01/03/2023 3 3 100

C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
  

Number of meetings held   0

S. No.  
   
 

Type of 
meeting  

   
 

Date of meeting

Total Number 
of Members as 
on the date of 
the meeting

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of attendance

1

D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS  
  

S.  
No.  

   
 

Name  
of the director  

   
 

Board Meetings  
   
 

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend  
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  
   
 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Committee Meetings  
   
 

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend 
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  
   
 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Whether  
attended AGM  

held on  
   
 

30/09/2023

(Y/N/NA)  
   
 

1 Griger Cherry 12 12 100 0 0 0 Yes

2 Susanna Isaac 12 12 100 0 0 0 Yes

3 Kocheril Ittoop 12 12 100 0 0 0 Yes

X. *REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   
  
  

Nil

Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered  
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S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 0

Total

Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 0

Total

Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 0

Total

XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES  
  

Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 

Yes No

If No, give reasons/observations 

A.

B.

*

XII. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT  - DETAILS THEREOF 

(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS Nil

Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
penalised / punished  
   
 

Details of penalty/ 
punishment  
   
 

Details of appeal (if any) 
including present status  
   
 

 (B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES  
  

Nil

Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
offence committed

Particulars of 
offence

Amount of compounding (in 
Rupees) 
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XIII. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment  
  

Yes No

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or 
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name   

Whether associate or fellow   

Certificate of practice number   

I/We certify that:  
(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.  
(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the 
Act during the financial year. 

24/08/20234I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. ..

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder  
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to  
 the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

 dated

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for 
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.   

To be digitally signed by   

Director   

DIN of the director   08291568

To be digitally signed by   

48766Membership number

Company Secretary

Company secretary in practice

Certificate of practice number   17732

Declaration

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES 
  

Associate Fellow

K I 
VARGHESE

Digitally signed by 
K I VARGHESE 
Date: 2023.11.16 
15:40:32 +05'30'

JUBIN JOHN

Digitally signed by 
JUBIN JOHN 
Date: 2023.11.16 
17:12:00 +05'30'
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Attachments   

Attach1. List of share holders, debenture holders 

Attach2. Approval letter for extension of AGM;  
  

3. Copy of MGT-8; Attach

Attach

SHAREHOLDERS LIST 31-03-2023.pdf 
SHARE TRANSFER LIST-22-23.pdf 
UDIN Sangeeth Nidhi.pdf

Remove attachment

List of attachments   

4. Optional Attachement(s), if any 
  

SubmitPrescrutinyCheck FormModify

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on 
the basis of statement of correctness given by the company
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ln vi.w o, the ne.d to @n*rue the lundslor ploqh ba.k, th. Dirccto6 fe.lii h desn:bb not to

,..onneno any oividend o1 Fqd'ry tFrF\ lo, rh. F rnlal Y.ar.

rtht d!rng the financ ar y!/

4, CHA''I6E III NATURE OF 6US[IES' IF 

^NYhere was no.hanse in the.alurc ofbusinesofth. cohpany.

5. AMOUXTSIiAI{STERREO IO RTSERVIS

Duing th. y. ,lhe.omp.ny hastrandered R! 4613 ,khsr. rcs.to.s& turp us

EOF TAU|IYSHARES WTH

3, DIS(TOSURE REGAROIN6 ISSUEOF EMPTOYEESIOCXOPNONS

Ihe comoany har not i$ued anyemp ovee no.kopl onsduinc thefnanc'alyear

6, CHANG€S IN SHARE CAPIIAT D

Ih.authorredGpra orthecom s Rs.2,0o,00,0oo/.(Rupeesrso

crore otr y)div ded nto 20,00,000 lrwenty rakhs onry)aqu ty share.ofRs 10 (ren)s.h DUnng the

n.re;sed t issued, iubrcribed and Paid up5hare capElf@m Rs

2,00,00,040/ lRupees rwo cror.e only) hy fudher asue or Rs 49,31,300/ share

.apbr.onsisringof493l30equtysharesolR5l0/eehlheisrued,iubfb.dandPaidupshare
capcrof rhecomp,ny,sonthe11,' March202rwas R5. 2,00,00,000/ (RupeesTwo.rcr€sony)

\t'

roral txp€nd tur. lin. udins Depr.ciation)

rax I ic udinq dererred rax)

10I)
surprB/ lDefnn)car.d to 3a ance sheet 10311



TheCompanyhasnolissuedany5weatequitysharcsdu n3lhefinancialyear.

10, MATTRIAT 

'HATGES 

AI{D COMMITMEI'ITS AFFECTING THE FINAI'ICIAT POSIIION OF THE

Th€re s no malerialchanSes or commilmenl5 afleding the fnan.iaLpo5irion ofthe.ompany alter

Th€ Board oton€do6orthe comp

naccodancewnhrhecompaniesA. s(DN osze1s63), Dkdor
orrhe.ompany is lab e to r.tn. frofr ofce by 6tai on and arc.lBib e ,or r.appo ntment

!!!!1!!

12. XEY M^NAGERIAt PERSONNET

rh.compaiyEnotcom isuiders
5 nor handarorylor th. company.

1I, IHE DETAITS OT DINECIONS OR rcY MANAGEiIAI P'RSONNET WHO WERE APPOIIT'D OR

None olthe d rcdo6wereappo nted o.rc5hned duriB the FlnanrialYe 2022-23

m.etin$ were h€ d ar.asfolLows:

ny iwo meet n8swas nor morertun 120days.

1', AIIEiJDAIV'E OF E^CH DIf,IcIOR AI IHE BOARD MEEIII{GS & IAST AIINUAT GEIIIRAI

shareholding ln the company

as on 31,03.2023 (ta.e valu.



AIIMENT OF DECLAiATIOI'I

The prov sion!ofle.tion 149 pedaininslo the appointmentolrndepe.dent oirecto6do.orapplyio
our company h.nce nodedaration hai been obtd ned

Ihe company s nor .overed onder rule I ol the companies (Appo nhenr and qua ificalion of
0rc!to6)Rule5,2014andheoceitisnotmandaloryloappoinlwomendirectorintheEoad,Uowever

.ompany harwoh.n d pdor in irs soard

Th. prcvir oNorsed on ,E1) relalin8 !o.on*nurion o, Nomin o
e nor 3ppl.able to the company and hen.e the Company has nol d€v sed a poli.y rearn3 ro

.ppointme.t ol Dirccrou, payment of ManaSer, renuierution, 0irecroG qualilicat ons, positve

n'but.s, independenceof DnedoE and olhe. related matterc as prcvided under s.dion 173(r)of
th. companier Ad, 2011. However, drcdoE of the compa.y are seleded co.sid.ring ihe,
quar r.arionr,.rpeienca, p.sirive

20, REMUNEiA'IION PAIOIO NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

cdmpany has not pald any remuneGtion to its non erecutive d.edorsduriryrhe tY 2022.23.

21. OISCIOSUNE AS REOUIRED UNDER COMPAI{IES (APPOMTME

MANAGEiIAL PERSONNELI RUT'S, 2014

rrues(1)rrenotapp.abero

The p.ov sionsoisedion lTToftheCompaniesAcl,20llreadwilh Rule6oftheCompanies(Meel ngt
orBo d and it Pow€u) Rul€r, 201

Ihe companyisnol reqo rcd to .o
i9) orthe.omoanies ad, z0r3 aid iureelramed thercunder

24. STAXEHOOERS iETATIOISHIP COMMITTtE

srak.hodec Relarionship comniree coisilling of M6 suei.a rsaac as chanpecon, Dr.Giser
seasm.mhe6 is formed ar persedion 173 olrh€ companiesAd

rhe Comm rtee rcview! and rcdre$ the s evan.es or slake holde6 or lhe company lire pendins

ransfer o, sharct non re(erpr of salance sheer, non receipt of de. ared Dvidends, etc belide.

complainl5 rrom MCA, SEBr, Court.nd variou5 rnvestor lorum!.Ihe C

rccommends measurcs lor overall mproveheit ii the quaiq ol iNestor setoices. Dui4rheyear
uiderreview,th.rewe€no.omplainar.c.ivedandlheEwercnooutstandry.omplainlsason3lr
March,2023. No raquen tor tansfer ol shares was pendins as on3rst M ch,2O2l

Atthe06lhA6Mh.ldonS.pl.mb.r30,

appo,nred as the statutory Audiro6 or

comm...ng fom the concluson ol06h

202?, M6 Eiar Georce & co,(FRN 000301s), Chanered

rhe company ro hod oflic. lor a p.riod of five year

Annua General Meelng ul rhe concusion of 1f i aniua



The Repon ofthe Auditod ol the cofpadyand nol.s to accou.ts arc setf.erp anatory ercepl to the
e €ntolqualm.ationsassp..fi.d inAddendumasarach.dtoth€D

Thecompany 5nor equired lo appoint cosrAudirorundersedion l43ofthecompahte!Ad, zo13

23, M^I IENEXCE OF COSI RECORDS

Mainteian.eof.on records a. sp.cifi.d byrhecenralGov.rnm.nt undersob secton lr)ofnuon

29, 

'ECREIAiIAI 
AUDII REPORT

Ihecompany G nol covered underedion204ofrhecompan esAd,2olland hen.e noi r.quired ro

,0. DEPOSTT5 AXD OEE'NIURES

uon 73 or the compaiies Ad, 2o1r read wth th. companies

laccepranceor0eporrts) Rules,2014,aramended, rhecompany has not accepted any pub icd.rosits
and ar ruch no amount ofprincipalor nteren wa5 oulstzndingss on ihe dare ofthe Satanc. she.i.
During rh. fY2022 23,thecompany had accepted Rs.29,13,33,110/ fod itemembeuand repaid
deposiramountiru to Rs. 23,44,62,711l rolhememb.6 n ac.ordan.e with NidhiRules 1014. D.raib
otdeposit.uctand nB as on 3r 01.2023 are a fo[ows;

31, PARTTaUTARS Of LO ttGUARANTEESOR tNVESrMrr{TSUT1OERSECI|ON 1a6

investmenr rhrouSh nor more rh
compa.iesdurinerheyear under.e td rcd yor indir..nyi

ualadvances as a oan or n dhi

i 8 vei anyguarantee or provid. security n connedion wnh a oan to a.y olher body coDorat. o.

i. a.qu red bywayolsub(ript on purcha5eorotheeise,the e.uftiesotany.ther bodycorporate

32, OETATTS OF SUsSrOrAiY, rol
re! and A$o.iared c.hpanies

Ihs nformddnmaybe.onsderedApsRules(5)ofrhecompaner(A(ounts)Rures,2014

33, PARTICULARS OF CONIRACTS OR ARiANGEMENTS WTH REI.ATED 

'ARTY 

IRANSACIIO s
The pai. culaE orCo.tradsor Arary.mrnr w rh r.Laied padieswirh n the meaniB olSedon 133

isprovided n lhe pre(ribed tormAOC 2 a.d rormrpan ofrhis Rrlon as Ann.rur€ n

t,,01r, duins lhe tY,o.=1
orpora,€so. arRerponrib rtycommrhe dur nsrhe ry}4'elr:/;- .

///.o>|:.!4! '\
35, axrMooFAr{r{uALiETURx ,,'V- ,r)l.,"-
pL'\LinI ro \q r on grrll,edo * 

'l- 
rdion ll4llld) olthe.d..th€ a-,.lRel,-.!d;ll' Mdcl

,2ol3R.va'lJbleon!hecompgn/sw.bsiFar!44E!ErgIridh,,in

\



36, OIS'LOSUIES UIVOER SExUAt HARASSMENT OF WOMEI{ AT WORI(PTACE (PIEVENNOI{,

PioHrErflon & REoREssar) acr, 1013
Duringthe year under r.vi.w, iherc w.s no caseli.d poduantto exuat harasmenr ot wonan ar
wo* p a.e (Pr€vention, P.ohibition and Redrerql ) Acl, 2013.

Dur n3 rhe F nan(iarY.3., nofraud caeswep reported

33, OEIAIIS OF SIGNIFICANT & M REGUTAIOiS OR COURIS Oi

The Min stryofColpocteAffait has rejeded the E. rorn NDN-4fted by th. comp.nyon 1l O2.2o2O

vide th.nr.je.l on retterdated 29.10 2020and the reje.tion tefierdated 29.10.2o2owas rcc.iv.d
our end throU8h ema ron 2s.o2 2021 The.ompany fit€d a wrii perkion b.fore the Honorabre H3h

tained inter m nayorderon 2o04
ertendedbyth.HonorabreHsh.oufrthroushorderdarad04os.202la.dr3.lo.202ltitdkposaol
rhecase and has been allowad to. ry retumsand formsabjedro
rhe ourcome ofthewrii p.tir on

39, VOTUNIARY REVISIOiI OT FIXANCIAL 

'IATEMINIS 
OR BOAR's REPOAI

I Financa Srtem.nr or soad! Repod n rerped ofpre.edinS

40, STATEMTNT IN iISPECI OF ADIQUACY OF INIE RI{A[ FINAI'ICIAL CONInOT w|IX R E'I RI NCE IO

TheCompanyhaiadequate nternat.onrotandproce$ n ptace w th r.sp.ctiv€FinanciarStatements,
which provides r€aenabe a$ure.ce r.gardin8 the rctabitity of financiat reponry and the
prep alionolfnancialsbt.nentsIhi5Controsandproce$esaredriveithroushvarousDoli..r
pro.edoresand cenificarion. Ihe proce5ssand conro sare rcviewed perodi.ally The company has
a me.hanism ol test ns ihe cont h at re3u ar i.terya s for rheir desisn and ooeraiinr effedivenes
toa(enain th. reriabiriry a.d authent.ityoflinan. alinformat on.

ontro wth Rer.r...€ tothe Finan., star.menB in.tuded in rhe

41, FONMAT ANNUAL TVALUATION

rhecompany i5 nol.overed u.dersecrion 134

compan ei lAccounts) Ru es, 2014 and hem€
{3) (p)orthe companiesA.r,20lrand Rure 3(4tof ihe
lhe 5tatemenl r.sadinB manner adopted fo. fomal

rhe companies r sk mana8ement rramework and poli.y ir baed on a clear undeutanding olv,.ious
ri5k, d{plied risk ane*ment and measu.emenr prc.edure5 and conlnoous montoriq The

po i.iesaid proceduresenablsh.dfodh spurposeare.onrinuour yr.viewed Thebusinesadiviii.r
are undenaken wnhn tha framewo* company reviews ihe evet and dnecuon ol major risk
penaiinCtoftedit,market, iqudity,operalo.a,.omplanr.a.dmanasemenr

43, COITsERVAIION OT EI{ ERGY, IECHI1O tO6Y ABSORPIIOIT AND TOREIGN EXCHAIIGI EARI{INGS

Your rompany s ope.ations do not invove larse n,le u5e of eneGy. Ihe dactosure ol pftkltrs
under thr head ir nor appi.abLe as your company ope6tes in the 5eryice sector. althouEh yrur
.ompanysnotlaEej.ale.neeyuser,ta(lnowledg€s,the.on.eplofconseryatonai6neByThere
were no lorcign ax.hang€earnin35 oroutso forrhecompany dtrrinsthefinancialyea.



4]l. UNSECUNEDrcAX TROM OINEdONS

During the Finan.ia year 2022 23, the compaiy had not accepted ahy unsecured oanr nom B
diEdo6other rhan deposit as per NidhiRutes

rrs. orRE.IoRs iEsporlgstuTy ST TEMTNT

n.ompriancerotheprovkion5of se on134(5)of thecompanesAd,2013yourDtrector!w!hto

(i)

(,0

(v)

lv)

10

n the prepaElon of th. annualaccounts, the apptcabte ac.ountins nandardr had
been fo lowed alon8w th prop.re

rhe d G(o6 had $reded sucha.countinSpo ici6and app iedthem consisi.nity and
made,udsments and.nimat.r thar arc.easohabte and prudenr $ ar to sve a rrue
indfakviewof rhe*areorafiarsof th..ompanyartheendolrh€f nanciatvearand
or the prolir ahd ro$ orrhe company forrhat peiod;

rhe dnedoE had taken properand sufti.ient ca.e lor the mainlenance of .d.quate
accou nu ng .ero rd5 in accordance wirh rhe prcvkionr ofihc Act for sfeguard nErhe
a$elsofth..ompanyand for prev.ntins anddet(iiryfraud and olhernrcgutariiesj

the d redo6 had prcp ed rhe annua a.coun$on ag.insroncern bas s: and

rhe dn€cb6 had devi5ed proper s

arlappllcable raws and thar such system w.r. adequaleand opeEiins effecrivetv

to,:id o. beha i oi rhe 30ard of

46. SEcRgtmter STANDAROS

Your dnedou wkh to.onfirm that the applicble sec@tariatstandards had been complied by the

w€rake thE opponuniry ro thanr arotcodFni€s, R€seae Bank

ofrndia,rn.omeTaxandGsrautho.ii.s.klorlhenvatuabt.suid.lines.ndadvijesforthe.oioorale
.ompliance, socialrcsponsibility and gro*1h otth€ company. we a s thank aI the enploy€es for
theircontfibutroi ro the sowih and ruc..sofyourcompany. w. woutd ako tik€ to thank bank.u,
nak.holde^ and busine$ a$ociat.s Lrihe I cont nuoussoppondudns theyear.

' 
:'/

''l.r,""tddre$r Chungarh Houre, 6uruvayur Road
(unnamrubm rhrBrur, xerara - 63050r) Venna a, Ernakulam, kerala 632023)



ADDENOUM 'IO DIRTCIORS' RIPORT

aldho'r's.uzrrfi.anoh

Poinr v AnnduG t .o rhe AuditaB, Re.an lpoto 2)
Th..ompahyhaierceededth.timitroriheincreaseinmembe6hipastaiddowninth.odergbnrns

ca, issued by $. Honou6bte H8h coun o, xerata

codoan'/! re.lv to eu.linodon
harPs to:ny fiesh memberer..€d
I a pubtc tmned.ompan, the rharcsare rfteryranlfehb.. The

numberofnember nn.aeed a5 a r.sun of knster ofshares.monS rhe m€mbeB

rorand on beharfofrhe Boa.d ot
SAI'IGIEIH NIDHI UMIIf D

I

ral"", rr*r..w*rr:r r"a". p"*,
: vennaa, Ehakuram, xe.ata 632023)

Addes chunsaih House, Guruvayur Rdad;.o ,
(unnamtulamTh 5iur, K.rara 630503) r,.



(Pm$antlo. ause lh)otqEsection (3)ofrection l34oftheAd and Ruie s(2)otthe companies
(A(ount, Rul€s, ,014)

Form lor di$lo.uE of panlcula6 or .ontEc/amng.hente .nr€.€d tdo hy ih. .ompany wtth
El.r.d prni6 .€f.den ro rn rub sedion {r) of sdton 13a ol rh. conpant.s A.t, 2013 in.tudina
.etuinzh's l.ngih t.nsdion underthlrd peihrh.r€b

I D€ta15ormatea.l.ontadsoraransemenlsorrai$dion5ata.m,3teqrh bask

N.m€ofthe e ated pany & natur.
c.cwi liafr va4hese lFarherof Dir.ctod

conr r.htran3eme.tlBnsa.tion

R€.ipaid in €sped ol orfice spa.e of th. cofrpaiy,
ow..d by the rclaled p3dyahd reared outto compa.y
as pc, th. t.msaid 6ndition5ofthe leae aSr.ement

.l
cont6dtaicnsementrt.amdion

Ar pe, the Renr agr.ement

sali.ni t.hs 0Ilheconvadso.
aranS€ments or la.sacuon

Board in thar m€etinx herd on lsrr Februad 2013

approved the apreement fnn tim
2022 sGnted approva for &ying .€nr for rhe fi{al

rl Anounr pa d a5adva.(es, ifany

Name olrhe related pafry & natur

conrBds/:rahsemenr/iEne.tio
Rent paid in rcsp€ctof sharnB.f otfi.espa.efor

conrcdyrEn8emenrs/lEm.dio As P.r th. Re Aereeme

talient rerms or the contracts or

nngemencortan$dion

Dare of.pprola byrhe Bo d

r) amounr prd ar.dvai.er, r.iy



Forand on behrfofthe Soard of
SANGEETH NIDHI UMITED

addrcss: chuBath Hous€, GuruvayurRoad p o.,
tunnahkulam ft rissur, (e6b. 630501)

(D N 03111163,

Vennala, ftnakulam, K.ra a 532028)



Elias George & Co.
Chortered Accountonts

EGC House, HIG Avenue, Gandhi Nagar,

Kochi-682 020, Kerala, lndia.
Phone (Offl . 0484 2204008, 2206648

Email : eliasgeorge@asianetindia.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Sangeeth Nidhi Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Sangeeth Nidhi Limited ("the CompffiY"),

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31s March 2023,and the statement of profit and loss, and

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,

2013 inthe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepied in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2023,

and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 26 of financial statements regarding the rejection of form NDH 4 filed

by the company under section 406 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 34 and 23Aof

riiani Rules, 2014. The Honourable High Court of Kerala has granted an interim stay with regard

to the matter. our report is not qualified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 3l-03-2022 were audited by another

auditor who expressed an un-qualified opinion vide report dated 14-09-2022.ptr\
i(-f,ffi);M



ResponsibititiesofManagementfortheFinancialStatements

The company,s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

companies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the-preparation of these financial statements that

give a true and fair vifw of the'nnun.iur'poJiion, rinunrial performance, and cash flows 0f the

company in accordance with the accounting principle-s generally accepted in.India' including the

accounting Standards specified under sect[n 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

inegularities; selection and application orappropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudenti u"A design, impGmentation and maintenance of

adequate internal f,rnancial controls, irrui*.r" operatinieffectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant tJtfre preparation.and .presentation 
of the

financial statements ihut giu. u tir. and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or elTor.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

company,s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concem and using the going .or..ribusis of accounting unlessthe.Board of Directors either

intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or hai no rearistic alternative but to do so'

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when

it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate,they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from 
".roi 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control'

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are apf,ropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
^Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our_opinion on whether the

"orrrp*y 
has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management'

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis. of

accounting and, basld on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ar:

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifr our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence iqe(un to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may to cease to continue as a going concem.



o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

including the disclosuies, and *ft.,fr"t the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually ot in

aggregate,makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statemJnts may be influenced. we consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluatl the efiect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters' the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significint audit findings, inCluding any significant deficiencies

in internal control that we identiff dwing our audit'

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical ."[rir"-"rits regardlng independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may-reuro*bly be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act,20l3,we give in the Annexure-I a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable'

Z. As required by Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Buok)

Directions, ZOiA,we have given a statement o, ih. matters specified in the paragraph 3 and

4 of the said directions to the Board of Directors'

3. As required by Nidhi Rules, 2074, we give in Annexure II, a Certificate on the matters

specified in the Rule 22 of the Nidhi Rules, 2014

As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books'

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards' 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules,2AA.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

3 I st March , 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report

in Annexure-Ill.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 1t of tfre Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements - Refer Note 27 to the f,rnancial statements;

ll. The Company did not have -term contracts including derivative contracts

.\%\. \'.
$, l,rt
WF,
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for which there were any losses.



ll1.

lV.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company'

With respect to matters under Rule 11(e);

a. the management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any

other personor entity, including foreign entitY ("Intermediaries"), with the

understanding, whether ,""oid.d i" writing or otherwise, that the

Intermediaryihu1, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company [;Utti-ut. Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. the management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

betief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have

been receiv.Jby th. company from any pefson or entity, including foreign

entity l..rrrraing Parties'), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otheliise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly'

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever Uy oro" behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate

Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)

contain any material mis-statement'

The company has not proposed or paid any dividend during this financialyew.

As the proviso to rule 3(1) of companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 is applicable for the

.orpuny only with effeci from nprii t,ZO23, reporting under that clause is not applicable

this year.

v.

v1.

Date:24-08-2023

Place: Cochin

For Elias George & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm $egiqtf,IllsrLNo : 00080 1 S

(Partner)

M.No:205377

UDIN : 2320 537 7 BGQGJE6748



Annexure I to theAuditor's Report

TheAnnexure I referred to in our report to the members of SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED (the

Company) for the year ended on March 3I,2023.

We report that:

(i) In respect of the company's Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets:

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets;

(b) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the period but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard

to the size of the company and the nature of assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on

such verification.

(c) Since the company is not having any immovable property, clause (i)(c) of the order is not
applicable.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as

at 31$ March, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(iD (a) Being a Nidhi Company having no closing inventory and reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of
the Order is.not applicable.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,

in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the

basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(iixb) of the Order is not

applicable.

(iii) (a) The company is a Nidhi Company regulated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and is

involved in the business of giving loans, hence the requirements under para 3(iii)(a) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and

guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest;

(c) In respect of the aforesaid loans/ advances in nature of loan, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by the Company.

(d) In respect of the aforesaid loans and advances, loans amounting to Rs.1,25,33,188.00 is

overdue for a period exceeding 12 months which is the period of delinquency beyond which

the accounts are classified as NPA.

(e) The Company is involved in the business of giving loans. Accordingly, provision stated in

paragraph 3(iii) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(f) The company has not granted or advances in the nature of loans either repayable

on demand or without speciffi period of repayment.



(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not given any loans, made any investments, provided any guarantees, and given any security

to which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are appli0able.

(v) Since the application inNDH-4 filed by the company was rejected vide an order dt29-10'2020

by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,

2013 shall apply to the deposits accepted by the Company on account of the provisions of Rule 3B

of Nidhi rules, 2014. However, the Honourable High Court of Kerala has stayed the operation of

the order rejecting the application in NDH-4 and hence the provisions of Nidhi Rules, 2014 ate

considered to be applicable for the acceptance of deposits by the Company instead of sections 73

to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013. Based on our verification, we are

of the opinion that, the company has complied with the provisions of Nidhi Rules, 2014 with

respect to acceptance ofdeposits.

The Company has exceeded the limit for the increase in membership as laid down in the order

granting interim stay against the order of MCA, issued by the Honourable High Court of Kerala.

(vi) Being a Nidhi Company, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records ofthe Company, amounts deducted/accrued inthe books of account

in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,

income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, GST

and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by

the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company

examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty

ofexcise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender other than its

members. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

other lender;

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding

term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order

is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on

short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by

the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has

not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of

its subsidiaries.

(fl The company has not raised any loans during the year and reporting under clause 3(ix)(f1

of the Order is not aPPlicable'



(x) (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xXa) of the

Order is not aPPlicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has made private placement of shares

aggregating to Rs 49,31,800 during the year under review and has complied with the

requirements of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable to a Nidhi Company.

The company has issued shares notwithstanding the rejection of form NDH 4 by the Registrar

of Companies. The company has subsequently obtained an interim stay order from the

Honourable High Court of Kerala (Refer note26 of the financial statements). During the year,

the Company has not made any preferential allotment of convertible debentures (fully orpartly

or optionally).

(xi) (a) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no frauds on the Company by

its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in

Form ADT:-4 as prescribed under rule 1 3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14 with

the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) According to the information provided to us, no whistle-blower complaints were received

by the company up to the date of this report.

(xii) According to the information and explanation given to us the Company is a Nidhi Company:

(a) The deposits as on March3l,2023 is not more than 20 times the Net owned funds as on

March 31,2023.

(b) The company is maintaining ten percent unencumbered term deposits as specified in the

Nidhi Rules, 2014to meet out the liability'

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there has not been any defaults

in payment of interest on deposits or repayment thereof for any period.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable

(xiv) (a) Based on our examination of records, we are of the opinion that the Company has an

internal audit system commensurate with the nature and size of the business.

(b) Yes, the reports of the internal auditors have been considered by us in the course of the audit.

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions

with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of

the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)(a) The company is not required to be registered under Section 4s-IAof the Reserve Bank of

IndiaAct, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvii) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The company is not required to b

India Act, I 934. Accordingly, clause

registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

f the Order is not applicable.



(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made

by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d)According to the information and explanation givento us by the management, there are no

Core Investment Companies within the group.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit but has

incurred a cash loss of Rs. 10,75,867.39 in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and

our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of

the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when

they lal due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this

is not an assgrance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is

based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,

will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanation given to us, sub-section (5) of section 135 of

the Companies Act with regard to transfer of amount unspent on projects is not

applicable to the company.

Date:24-08-2023

Place: Cochin

For Elias George & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Resistmtion No:000801SlW
RanjiYMathews P

@artner)
M.No:205377

UDIN: 2320537 7BGQGJE6748



Annexure II to the Auditor's RePort

STATUTORY AUDITOR' S CERTIFICATE-;i---- -- i i

(Pursuant to Rule 22 of the Nidhi Rules, 2014)

This is to certifu that, on the basis of books of accounts and other relevant documents and records

verified by us and as per explanations given to us by the management, SANGEETH NIDHI

LIMITED has complied with all the provisions contained in Nidhi Rules, 2014, subject to the

following.

1. The Company had filed application in Form NDH 4 on 13-02-2020 as per Rule 23 A read

with Rule 34 and it was rejected by the Ministry of Corporate affairs on certain grounds,

but the Hon High Court of Kerala has stayed the operation of the order of rejection of

NDH 4 andhence Rules 23A, Rule 34 and Rule 38 are considered to have been complied

with relying on the order of the Hon. High Court. Due to the disabling of MCA portal, the

returns in Form SH7 and PAS 3 could not be filed for the increase in paid up share capital

and addition of new members respectively.

2. The Company could not file half yearty return in Form NDH 3 as per Rule 21 since the

MCA portal was disabled due to the rejection of application in Form NDH4 referred to

above.

Date:24-08-2023

Place: Cochin

For Elias George & Co.

Chartered Accountants

;,{ffi':000801s
(Partner)

M.No:205377

U Dl N : 23205377 BGQGJF7110



Annexure III to the Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Sangeeth

Nidhi Limited on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

March,2023.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 ('6the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sangeeth Nidhi Limited

(,,the company,,) as of 3lrt March, 2023 inconjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively * ut :t.ivt arch,2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal controls

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company,s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purpor., in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles' A

company,s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

pro..d*., that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of

the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors

of the company; ana (iii; provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorised acquisitior, ure, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material

effect on the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

,ornpl.t.n.ss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note onAudit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the'oGuidance Note") and

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 1a3(10) of

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicabie to an audit of internal financial co2{ffi'ffi(both issued by the ICAI Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comffiith?

W
requirements and plan and perform the



audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 0f the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness' Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of

internal financial conffols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to e11or or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the

intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Date:24-08-2023

Place: Cochin

For Elias George & Co.

Chartered Accountants

,,.-ffiNo:ooosols

Ranji{ Mathews P

(Partner)

M.No:205377

UDIN: 2320 537 7BGQGJE6748
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Elias George & Co.
Chorlered Accounlonts

Statement of matters specified in para 3 and 4 of the Non-Banking Financial Companies

Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions 12016

To

The Board of Directors

Sangeeth Nidhi Limited

We have audited the Balance sheet of Sangeeth Nidhi Limited as on 31't March, 2023 and also the

Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed

thereto. As required by the Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank)

Directions 2016, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give below, a

statement on matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said directions:

(i) Since the Company is a Nidhi Company, it does not require registration of Non-Banking

Financial company (NBFC) under section 45 IA od RBI Act,1934.

(ii) Since the company is aNidhi Company, reporting under paragraph 3 (A) (ii) of the directions

is not applioable.

(iii) Since the company is a Nidhi Company, paragraph 3(A)(iii) of the directions is not

applicable.

(iv) The Company has accepted deposits from its shareholders only and in compliance with the

provisions of Nidhi Rules, 2Ol4 atdthe directions, circulars and guidelines issued by the

Central Government from time to time as applicable to a Nidhi Company.

(v) The quantum of deposits as laid out under the provisions of Non-Banking Financial

Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 isnot applicable

to aNidhi Company.

(vi) Since the Company is aNidhi Company, reporting under paragraph 3(Bxiii) of the directions

is not applicable to the companY.

(vii) Since the company is not covered under paragraph 3(Bxiii) of the directions, reporting under

paragraph 3(BXiv) of the directions is not applicable to the company.

(viii) Since the Company is a Nidhi Company, reporting under paragraph 3(B)(v) of the directions

is not applicable to the company.

(ix) The Company has not defaulted in payment to its depositors the interest and/or principal

amount of the deposits after such interest and/ or principal became due.

(x) The Company has not violated any restriction on accepting of public deposits as provided in

Non-Bankiing Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank)

Directions. 2016.

EGC House, HlGAvenue, Gandhi Nagar,

Kochi-682 020, Kerala, lndia.
Phone (OfQ : 0484 2204008,2206648

Email : eliasgeorge@asianetindia.com



(xi) Acco

appli

(xii) Mai

(xiii) The

(xiv) Since the

Di

(xv)

(xvi)

The report has

(Reserve Bank)

by Paragraph 2

Date:24-08-

Place: Cochin

to the information and the explanation given to us, the company has complied

withthe ial norms on income recognition, asset classification as provided in the Nidhi

Rules 20 4. The provisions of prudential norms on income recognition, accounting

asset classification, provisioning for bad and doubtful debts, and concentration of

credit/i as specified in the Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India in terms

of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systematically important Non-

Deposit ing Company and Deposit Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 are not

to the company being a Nidhi Company.

standards,

powers

The Co

2023.

Company

Ly being Nidhi Company is not required to submit deposits in Form NBS- I

is a Nidhi Company, Submission of Quarterly return on prudential norms

to the as specified in the Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank)

2016 is not applicable to the company.

The Com Ly has not opened any branches during the year under audit.

of Statutory Liquidity Ratio as prescribed by Reserve Bank in exercise of
section 45-IB of RBI Act is not applicable to the company being a Nidhi

has not been classified as NBFC-MFIs during the year ended 31't March,

n issued pursuant to the Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report

irections, 2016 andis issued to the Board of Directors of the company as required

such directions and should not be used for any other purposes.

For Elias George & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm 
)eSistfi\tion 

No:000801S

(ttw
Ranjit Mathews P

(Partner)

M.No:205377

UDIN: 232053778GQGJG6985
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il ?tli'X'J:i.,oN' EDAPALT Y-682024

CIN: U65924KL2016PLC045738

I}ALANCE SHEET AS AT 3IST MARCH' 2023

Particulars | :''lot. Nr. I nt at J1.03'202;t I nt at 3l'0J'2022
t-'--tt

(

A

(1)

(2\

(3)

B

(t)

I

(4)

(2\

EQI".] ITY AND LTABILITTES

Shareholders funds

1a) Share capital

(b) Reserves & Surplus

(c) Money received against share warrants

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Non-Cu rrent Liabilities
(a) Long Term Bonowings

(b) Defened tax Liability (net)

(c) Other Long term liabilities

(c) Long Term Provisions

Current Liabilities

(a) Short-term bonowings

(b) Trade payables

(i)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises

(ii)Totat outstanding dues olcreditors other than

rnicro enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short Term Provisions

Total

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment & intangible Assets

(i) Property Plant & Equipment

I tiil Intangible assets

| { iii) Capital work-ln-Progress

| 1iv; lntangible Assets under Development

Itbt Non Current lnvestments

l1c1 oefened Tax assetslnet.l

lrdr Long Term Loans & Advances

Iter 
Other Non Currcnt Assets

I

I Current assets
I

It 
at Current Investments

l(a) [nventorres

I tbt'frade receivables

lrct Castr and Cash E,quivalents

Itd) Short-term loans and advances

l(et other current assets

I

I

I Total

1

2

J

4

5

6

7

7

8

9

l0
ll

12

13

14

20,000.00

1,831 1l

15,068.20

(2,787._19)

21,8:] 1.11 12,281.01

1 ,07 ,4s9.11 86,08t.70

1,07,459.11

2,35,507.08

r s,lsa. r:
558.99

86,081.70

1,99,964.03

15,916.72

1,756.99

2.51.6,60.20 2.17.637.74

3,80,9,50.42 3.r6.000.45

1,ii56.48

61.82

i:90.00

:i60.45

t6,tt40.34

34,098. I 9

2,570.58

680.42

290 00

614.59

t9,416.20

t1.336.21

53,(;13.29

5,659.49

2,97,t)92.95

23,684.69

34,907.99

62,403.51

2,01,721.78

16,967.18

3,2'.7,.137 .12 2,81,092.46

3,80,950.42 3,16,000.45

Cther Accompanying Notes (22-3 1 )

As per our report of even date

(Partner)

M.No.205377

Date: 24-08-2023

Place: Cochrn

hehalf of the Board Of Director

Nidhi For Sangeeth Nidhi

For and on I

For Sangeeth

GRIGER

DIN

WILLIAM!;
( Director)

I oot+6 €g 6 DrNr os{qrs

For Elias George & Co

Chartered Accountanls

Firm Begrstrarj{lCo: 00080 I S

nln\frr MArHEws P

g

I

.imited

natory



SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED
REG.OFFICEi 261437, SML BUILDING, TOLL JUNCTION, EDAPALLy-682024

CIN: U65924KL201 6PLC045738
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 3lst March, 2023

(Ks. ln 'uuu except lor
EPS)

Particulars Note No.
For the year ended on

3lst Marr:h,2023
For the year ended on

31st March. 2022

I.

II.

III.
IV.

V.

VI

VII

VIII

lx

x

XI

XII

lRevenue from operations

Other Income

Total Revenue (I +II)
Expenses:

Purchase of Traded Goods

Changes in Inventories ofStock in Trade

Employee benefit expense

Finance cost

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items

and tax (III-IV)

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI)

Extraordinary items

Profit before tax (VII-VIII)

Tax expense:

( l) Cunent tax

(2) Def'ened tax

Profit(loss) for the year (IX-X)

Earning per equity shares of Rs. I 0/-

( I ) Basic Earnings per share

(2) Diluted Earnings per share

l5
t6

t7

l8
t9

20

2l

4s,984.25

13,922.50

37,3t7.91

16,065.09

59,9Ub,74 53,383.05

l1,681.36

32,01 1.05

789.54

9,993.38

14,029.11

30,520.78

1,lL4.26

11,237 .03

54,475.32 56,901.I8

5,431.42

5,431,42

5,431.42

s58.99

254.13

(3,518. l2)

(3,518.12)

(3,518. t 2)

(45s.37)

813.12 (455.37

4,618.30 (3,062.75)

2.33

2.33

(2.03

(2.03

Uther Accompanylng Notes Q2-31)

n terms of our report of even date

For Elias George & Co

Chartered Accountants

''*,T;ffi-T)ei-ooo8oIs

\r
RANJIT MATHEWS P

(Partner)

M.No.205377

Date:24-08-2023

Place: Cochin

For and on beha lf of the Board Of Director

For Sangeeth Nidhi Liryj For Sangeeth Nidhi

GRIGER CH WILLIAMS

DtN : oot+ssf,6

( Director)

DrN : o8 Qlrsz

p*\
g/ [:,'^[il: \i'

w#
thorfsed S

11. vaRcnnsr

ited



SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED
REG.OFFICE | 26/437,SML BUILDING, TOLL JUNCTION, EDAPALLY-682024

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ISI MARCH,2023

(Rs. In'000)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 Nlarch,2022
A. Cash I low liom Uperating Activltles

Net Profit

Add : Adjustments For Non Cash Items

Depreciation

Provision for Non-Performing Asset

lnterest E,xpended

lnterest lncome

lntangible Asset written off

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Changes in Working Capital:-

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

( lncrease)/Decrease in Other Current Asset

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Short Term Borrowings

(lnorease)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advance

Cash Generated From Operations

Inoome Tax paid

Net Cash From Operating Activities

B. Cash trlow from Investing Activities

Purchase offixed asset

Purchase ol intangible asset

Term Deposit

Long'l'enn Loans and Advance

Other Non Current Assets

Capital rvork in progress

Interest lncome

Net Cash from lnvesting Activities

C, Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Issue of capital

Other Long term Borrowings raised

lnterest Expense

Net cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Bank balance at the beginning
(lash and Cash Equivalent at fnd
Components of cash and cash equivalent at the end of period

Cash on Hand

(lurrent Account with Banks

Deposit Account with Banks

5,411.42

789.54

tl,7 56.99)

32,011.05

t:,2,442.s4)

s80. l2

(3,518.12)

t,1t4.26

1,328.00

414,612,59 (1,075.87

(322.s9)

( 3,665.59)

3s,543.0s

(9t6,271.17)

3,1 10.03

(4,s16.04

1,7 5,123.73

(t4,r84.72

(3i0,103.70) t,5u,{5 /.lz
J,O5 t.9Z I,I OU.t9

(.jiJ,I55.6Z) 1,56,696.83

(42 97)

(2)8,107.19)

2,475.85

5,34s.21

2,442.54

(621. l r)
(214.00)

1,003.98

83.97

(290.00)

(l 7,EE6.56) (J /.

4,93 1.80

?.1,377.4t

(:i2,01 1.05'

1 1.30

(t,40,297.22)

ri5,701.84 (1,40,285.92)

(ai6,744.02

112,403.51

16,373.74

46,029.76

5,659.,19 62,403.5r

2,583.46

1,228.30

1,847.'74

19,986.63

3,187.61

39,229.27

T0.I'AL 5,659.49 62,403.51

In terms of our report of even date

For Elias George & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm ResistratiohlNf\ 00080 I S

frffi
RAN.ITT MATHEWS P

(Partner)

M.No.205377

Date:24-08-2023

Place: Cochin

GRIGER CHERRY WILLIAI\IS
( Director)

DrN i 0o t+ss$6

K. I. VARGHESE
( Director)

DN: ot&qts68

For

For and on b,

Sangeeth Nidhi Limited

(rnoniu



SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED
REG.OFFICE: 261437, SML BUILDING, TOLL JUNCTION' EDAPALLY-682024

CIN: U65924KL2016PLC045738

(Rs. In '000)

The hm only one clcs of shaes refered to re equity shaes having a pa value ofRs. l0/-

On show every member in present in person shall have one vote.

ln the event the equity shoeholders will be

will be in proportion to the number ofequity shaes held by the shaeholders

and Paid up share capitrl
shaes ofRs.10 each

at the beginning ofthe yw

Note I

b) Particulars of persons holding more than 59/o of total shares ir the comDsnv

Share Capital
As at 3lst March

,nr1
As at 3lst March

7 0)7

20,00(

20-00(

20,00(

I 5.06t

rercenl
)t)J zutz tvzJ zuzz

aer Chern Wllhms | 2.O+,J9, I,l t,2 l,

iusanna Is&c t-24.lab I t.z4-t6< 46. tV70

3lst March 2023 3lst Mnrch 2022
o/o change duritrg

the yearPromoter Name No. of Shues No, ofShares

Lm vaqnese Lnungaln Lr j.ou( U,U)Y I.UUt 007 tJ.o29

rger L herry wllllams t2 04 J9, 60. ) t\ t.21.2t, 41 -lz Jo'

iheruvathoor Kufl aDDa ADoumon 5_00( o1

Wrllrams I,UUI I 0u( 0.o79

iusanna lsec 48 109

. hunsath ( heru Slmon ),UUI 0 339 I].UEY

nungaln Stmon l\rrmal 1.00( o. l5\
I otal l4,6Z.9vt



SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED
REG.0FFI CE: 261 437, SML BUILDING, TOLL JUNCTION, E]DAPALL y -682024

CIN: U659 24KL20t6pLC045 738

(Rs.In '000)
Note 2

Note 3

Reserves and Surplus As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022
Durptus ln statement of profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Less : Appropriations

Balance as at the end of the vear

(2,7i97.t9)

4,619.30

1,8i3l.ll

27s.s6

(3,062.75)

(2,787.19)
TOTAL 1,8i31.11 (2,787.19)

Long Term Borrowings As at 3l March,
2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Deposit Collected

Recurring Deposit

Fixed Deposit

Non Current Peposit

9,3:i5.00

98,12:,4.11

6,430.50

79,651.20
TOTAL 1,07,4:ig.ll 86,091.70

Secured bonowings

Unsecured borrowings

Loan guaranteed by director
Loan guaranteed by others

Note 4

LOl,qsg.tt

z,ls,so'i.ot

86,081 .70

1,99,964.03

10,562.31

314.85

46.82

77.92

Secured borrowings

Unsecured borrowings

Loan guaranteed by director

Loan guarnteed by others

Note 5

Audit Fee Payable

Interest payable

Fixed Deposit

Recurring Deposit

Savings Deposit

TDS Payable

11,340.29

461.86

69t.70

5i'.85

Short Term Borrowings As at 31 Mar,ch,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022
Deposit Collected

Savings Deposit

Fixed Deposit

Current deposit

6,695.60

2,29,911.49

1,157.56

1,99,906.49
TOTAL 2,35,50',7.09 1,99,964.u-i

Other Current Liabilities As at 31 March, As at 31 March,



'Iravelling 
and Marketing Expenses payable

Labour Welfare fund payable

Rent Payable

Professional Tax payable

Salary Payable

Legal Expense payable

Daily Collection

Statutory payable

Interest not collected on NpA (Note No:30)

ICCST 
Payable

SGST Payable

PF Payable

Fees Payable

ESIC Payable

Expense Payable

Note 8

Note 9

Note 10

Secured Considered Good

Unsecured Considered Good

Doubtful

94.14

4.l8
251.80

13.58

1,076.96

2.60

1,926.05

o.ss

0.s8

7 5.19

6.90

t9.73

1'32.24

25.03

1.92

281.88

5.41

947.11

2.60

374.30

100.s4

3,102.59

Note 6

As at 31 March,

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (Note No:30)
Provision for lncome Tax 5s 8.99

1,756.99

TOTAL

Capital Work in Progress As at 31 March,
2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Software Work in Progress 290.00 290.00
TOTAL 290.00 2e0J0

Deferred Tax Assets As at 31 March,
2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Depreciation

Business loss

Depreciation loss

361).45 222.93

234.84

156.82
TOTAL 360.45 614,5

Long Term Loans and Advances
As at 31 Marcho

2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Loan against Deposit

Property Loan
3,806.42

13,t33i_92

3,255.00

16,161.20

TOTAL 16,940).34 19,416.20

16,94Ct.34 19,416.20

Short Term Provisions As at 31 Mar.ch,

2fi23

5158.9! 1,756.9t



(i) Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of
the company or any of them either severally or jointly with

any other persons

(ii) Amounts due by firms or private companies respectively

in which any director any director is a partner or a director or

a member

Note 1l

Secured Considered Good

Unsecured Considered Good

Doubtful

(i) Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of
the company or any of them either severally or jointly with

any other persons

(ii) Amounts due by firms or private companies respectively

in which any director any director is a partner or a director or

a member

Note 12

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on Hand

Petty caslr

Axis Bank

Federal bank -Palluruuthy

Federal bank

Federal Bank - Alappuzha

Federal Bank - Aluva

Federal Bank - Banerji Road

Federal Bank - Edappally

Federal Bank - Kollam

Federal Bank - Kothamangalam

Federal Bank - Angamaly

Federal Bank - Mattancherry

Federal Bank - Mepparambu

Federal Bank - Vadakkekkad

Federal Bank - Parippally

Federal Bank - Perumbavoor

Federal Bank - Thiruvalla

Statutory Unencumbered Fixed

than 3 months maturity (Note

34,098.19

2,:;83.46

t7.49

73.89

715.55

16.8 1

16.34

29.t7

r00.00

11.73

7 5.79

39.91

I 1.08

15.69

14.85

1 1.39

35.20

43.40

1,(i00.21

11,336.21

19,982.93

3.10

13.10

81.46

1,187.46

236.t8

200.96

112.40

100.00

12.07

616.41

49.36

1 1.08

t4.06

353.45

96.43

13.67

89.53

23,539.58

Other Non Current Assets
As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022

Statutory Unencumbered Fixed deposits with Banks

Period of more than I year (Note No:25)

Rent deposit

lncome tax refundable (Note No:26)

32,tt23.42

1,174.77

4,500.00

1,491.00

5.345.21

TOTAL 34,098.19 lt,336.21

Cash and Cash equivalents
As at 31 Merrch,

2023

her bank balances

Banks- Less

As at 31 March,
2022



Statutory Uner

than 3 months

No:26)

U

rut less than 12 months maturity (Note

Bank Deposit ( more than 3 months and

maturity, See Note No 21)

l5,6gg.69

2,97,9'92.95 2,01,721.79

upto 12

AL

The above amount includes

Secured borrowihgs

Unsecured borrowings

Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by directors

Aggregate amouht of loans guaranteed by others

Note 14

Note 13

Short Term Lornns and Advances
As at 31 Marrch,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022
Gold Loans 2,97,9t92.95 2,01,721.79
TOTAL 2,97,t992.95 2,01,721.79

The above amount includes

Other Current \sset
As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Interest Receivat

lnterest Receivat

Interest Receivat

lnterest Receivat

Overdue Interest

Salary Advance

Notice Charge R,

GST Receivable

Advances to supl

Penal Interest Ac

Penal Interest ac<

Prepaid insurancr

TDS Receivable

TOTAL

rle Term Deposit with bank

rle - GL

rle - LAD

rle - Property Loan

Accrued - GL

ceivable Gold Loan

rliers

,crued - Property Loan

:rued - LAD

AY 2023-24

24.24

12,368.96

706.89

s35.98

4,842.13

3.13

0.10

1,1.46.28

8t5.27

130.65

16.45

,42.79

3,051.92

1,793.61

5,112.23

30.73

3,422.19

2,193.35

34.63

9.22

870.84

1,077.81

2,361.21

61.35

23,6i34.69 16,967.18

I
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SANGEETH NIDHI LIMITED
REG.OFFI cE z 261 437, sML BUILDING, T0LL JUNCTTON, EDAPALL y -6g2024

CIN: U659 24KL20 16pLC045738

EMENTS

(Rs.In '000)
Note 15

Note 17

Note 18

Interest

on Savings Deposits

on Recurring Deposit

on Fixed Deposits

Other borrowing cost

2?..88

76',t.40

31,19(;.gg

27.68

474.28

29,960.52

Revenue From Operations As at 31 March,2023 As at 3lMarch,2022

Properly Loan

Gold Loan

Loan Against Deposit

935.17

44,264,92

784.26

706.21

36,459.97

t 5 1.78

37 317.97
r-OTAL

45,9;84.25

Note 16

Other Income As at 31 March,.2023 As at 3lMarch,2022

lrnreresr Kecelveo on Ierm Deposlts

llnterest on Incor4e Tax Refund

lOverdue Interest Received - GL
lPenal Charges Received - CL
Penal Interest Received - Property Loan
Penal Interest Received - LAD
Penal lnterest on [.AP
Notice Charge Roceived GL
Miscellaneous Inoome

Service Charge Collected

Excess in IT Provision

Excess Provision for NpA Written Off
Interest written off
Unidentified Collpction

2,4,1254

3,16.72

fi.52
9,1ilg.0g

1:i0.65

28.3 8

0. 13

0.98

31.5r

1,7 56.99

4s.00

2,379.76

33.21

5,999.70

5,713.92

1,847._16

72.66

0.10

4.-87

11 R)
TOTAL

13,922.50 16,065.09

Employee Benefit Expenses As at 31 March,2023 As at 3lMarch,2022

Salary and allowances

Contribution to PF and ESIC

Remuneration to Directors

Bonus

10,891.16

637.68

l5'.2.s3

10,414.20

644.91

2,970.00

TOTAL
11,681.36 14,029.11

Finance Cost As at 31 March, 21023 As at 3lMarch,2022



Note 19

Note 20

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
As at 31 March,2023 As at 3lMarch,2022

Depreciation on Tangible Assets

Arnortization on Intangible Assets

1s7.05

32.48

1,023.77

90.49
TOTAL 789.54 1,114.26

Other Expenses
As at 31 March, 2023 As at 3lMarch,2022

Payment to auditors :

Audit Fee

Advocate Fee

Labour welfare fund paid

Business promotion expenses

Bad Debts Written Off
Electricity and Water Charges

Filing Fees

Gold Loan Interest Waive off
Loading and unloading charges

Professional tax

Ineligible itc

Insurance charges

lnternet and communication charges

Lodging Expenses

Subscription and Periodicals

Training Expenses

Office Expenses

Postage and Courier Expenses

Printing and Stationery Expenses

Professional Fee

Internal Audit Expenses

M iscellaneous Expenses

PF EDLI and Administration Charges

Rates and Taxes

Rent

Refreshment Expense

Repairs and Maintance

Server and software Maintance

Travelling and Marketing Expense

Telephone Charges

Late Fees

Stamp Paper Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Penal interest written off
Provi s ion for Non-Performing Asset

TOTAL

60.00

34.10

21.24

10.90

,)1.96

216.56

t7.60

2"20.19

48.00

"26.25233.59

130.34

1t5.62

10.30

:;1.93

3 03.89

(;2.44

200.92

ti9.30

(;6,64

1.23

3i7.28

7.28

3,6i',3.40

1:;2.00

2i'0.45

1,155.65

4C;8.96

181.92

2.61

2s0.80

1,7'74.05

40.00

16.60

13.16

0.14

247.25

28.00

41.64

362.29

154.47

259.17

6.60

10.9 t

293.7 5

80.26

261.26

221.70

36.90

0.40

37.42

13.13

4,656.15

130.46

374.3s

779.31

1,563.29

0.06

48.45

230.12

1,328.00
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Note 22 -

by the lnstitute

Note 24 - As per

Medium

*Disclosure

of r€latcd party's transaction in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-18) "Related party Disclosures" issued
hartered Accountanas of India

e disclosure requirement ofcompanies (Accounting stmdards) Rules, 202 I the following transactions with related parties are
8 Related Party Disclosure.

To comply wilh

shown as per AS

(a) Related Transaction

Note 23 - yeu's figwes have ben regrouped,/reclrsified wherever neessary to conespond with the cmmt ymr,s

infomation received from creditors, the Compmy hil no dues payable to suppliers registered under the Micro, Small md
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Ac$.

Micro, Small md Mediun Enterprises Developmenr Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act, 2006,,) il at 3l Mrch2022,3l Mach 201

A ompmy in which one

\ame Relafion
Jnger unerry wllllms
( I Vughese

iusma Ismc

)irector

)irector

)irector

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 I As at Jlst March 2022
r) i) Principal anount remaining

rnpaid m at the end ofthe
rccountins vear

NiI Nil

ii) Interest due thereon Nil Nit
b) The anount ofintercst paid in
tenns ofsection 16 ofthe Micro,
Small ard Medim Enterprises

Dcvelopment Act, 2006 along witl
rL^ .'-^,,-i ^rrL^ -^

NiI Nil

the supplier beyond the appointed

dav.

:) The mount of interest due md
rayable for the period ofdelay in
naking paymmt (which have been

,aid but beyond tho appointed day

luring the yeu) but without adding

he interest speciflrod under the

,4icro, Srnall md Medium

interprises Deyelopment Act,

C) The mount of intflest accrued

md remaining unpaid at lhc end ol
:ach accnrrntino werr

Nil Nit

e) The mount of frlrther interost

remaining due md payable even in

the surceeding yem, until such

date when the intorost dues tr
above ue actually paid to the smal

enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowmce m a deductible

expenditure under *ction 23 ofthr
Micro, Small md Medium

Entorprises Development Act,

2006.

st. _ I KS. tn ',UUUt

\atureofPavmenl IAmnrrhrr?orr-r1r lr-^..-.rrnrrrri

Rcnl 1.590 2.t6E

Renl 4l 49

3 )r Griser CheN Williarns Lom )4",
4 iuma Griger lDirector Lom )R"
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Note 26 -

Form

RoC. The

The

file its

Note 27 -

is Rs.12,533.

Note 28 - TONPA

No provision

collateral

against the

separate

of NDH 4 form by the Registrar of Companied (RoC)

pursuant to Section 406 of companies Act, 2013 and Rules 3A,23A and,23B of Nidhi Rules, 2014 was rejected by the
z was unable to file the statutory forms for issue and transfer ofequity shares on acc,runt ofthe rejection ofForm NDH-4

as granted an interim stay order by the Honorable High court ofKerala and has been allowed to carry on its activities and
returns and forms subject to the outcome of the wlit petition.

company has filed suit for the recovery ofnon performing loans from customers. Total amount olsuit filed as on 3ltl3/2023
8 (In'000s)

(Rs. In'000)

made during the year in respect ofNPA since all the NPAs are property loans and the estimated realisable value ofthe
ties against the loans adequately cover the amount ofloans. The proceedings for attaching the property ofthe bonowers

have been initiated in court of law and is progressing.Thus following Sub Rule (3) or nute zb ofNidhi Rules,2o I 4, no
n is made in the accounts for such non performing assets.
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\ote 3l - ,\dditional to the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars
(Rs. In'000)

31st March,2023 llst March.2022

(a) Value of irnports calculated on

respect of -

I Rau'Materials

ll. Components and Spare Parts

lll Ciapital Goods

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currer

how. prol'essional and consultatio

(c) Total value if all imported raw

the llnancial year and the total val

components sirnilarly consumed a

1d) The amount remitted during tt
a specitic mention ofthe total nur

shares held by them on which the

related.

1e; Earnrngs irr lbreign exchange,

L lixport ofgoods calculated on I
II. Know-how, prot-essional and c

IIl. lnterest and dividend

Itv. O,fl., income, indicating the r

C.I.F basis by the company during the Financial Year in

;y during the financial year on account ofRoyalty, Know

, fees, interest and other matters.

materials, spare parts and components consumed during

re ofall indigenous raw materials, spare parts and

rd the percentage of each to the total components.

: year in foreign currencies on account of dividends with

'ber 
ofnon resident shareholders, the total number of

lividends were due and the year to which the dividends

lassil'ied under the following heads namely:

O.B basis

rnsultation fees

ature thereof

As per our report ofeven date

For Elias George & Co

Chartered Accountants

:_,,ffi'
(Partner)

M.No.205377

Date: 24-08-2023

I'lace: Coehin

For

For and on behalf of tthe Board Of

Sangeeth Nidh, LimMY

Arlh",lwffi
GRIGER CHERhV IWILLIAMS 

'

( DYrector)

D,N',oo t +.lSG6

K.

Director

For Sangeeth Nidhi Limit

AutnoriseO Signato

DfN" oEQqrs6e



(Rs.In '000)

Other Current Liabilities As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022
lExpense Payable

lAccou,rts Payable

I E*p.rr. payable

INxtcen Datacenter

I 
eostiefs Technologies Privare Lirnited

lVodafone ldea Cellular Limited
I

I

ICGST 
Payable

CCST - Output Tax - RCM
CGST on Documentation Charges

CGST on Notice Charge

SGST Payable

SGST * Output Tax - RCM
SGST on Documentation Charges

SGST On Notice Charge

Fees Payable

Kailas Advocate Payable

Raj alekshmi C V-Arbitrator Payable

1.06

32.78

il.05
81.00

6.35

34,543.39

132.24

0.54

0.03

0.02

34,543.39

0.58

0.54

0.03

0.02

0.58

3.00

3.90 2,900.00

6.90 2,900.00

Long Term Loans and Advances
As at 31 March,

2023

As at 3l March,
2022

Property Loan

Property Loan

Loan - DLAP
8,633.92

4,500.00

11,661.20

4,500.00

13,133.92 16,161.20

Other Current Asset
As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Penal Interest Accrued - Property Loan

Penal Interest Accrued - BL

Penal interest accrued - LAP

130.65 2,097.76

273.45

130.65 2,361.21

Revenue From Operations
As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022

Property Loan

Demand Loan against Property

935.11 672.05

34.16

935.17 706.21

Other Income
As at 31 March,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022
Miscellaneous Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rebate

Processing and documentation charges

o.zo

0.28

0. l0

0.98 0.r0



As at 31 March,
2023

As at 3[ March,
2022

Miscellaneous

Round Off
Processing and

Income Tax / (Refundable)
As at 3l March,

2023

As at 31 March,

2022

Tax provision

2022-23

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

2018-r9

: Income Tr

2022-23

2021-22

2019-20

Less: Advance

2022-23

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

Less: Mat C

2020-2r

2019-20

Less : Tax Ded

2022-23

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

2018-19

Other Expenses

t.-23

0.40

1.23 0.40

0.56

o.so

3,051._92

s,ost.qz

402.65

97.90

66.93

567.48

aae.0

0.8s

669.03

rq.oo

596.00

61s.00

37.71

37.71

z,qzl.qt

3,319.38

113.39

67.78

5,929,02

TOTAL (3,051.36 (5.345.21'



DEFERRED TAX CALCULATION

WDV as per C
WDV as per I

1,924.31

3,33 8.313

3,251.00

4,264.30

Provision for NP.

Preliminary Expenses Outstanding
Carried Forward Business Loss
Carried Forward Depreciation Loss

'otal

I) Deferred Tr at25.l7o/. on (A)
at25.l7oh on (B)
at25.l7o/o on (C)

xat25.l7"/o on (D)
at25.l7o/" on (E)
at25.l7o/o on (F)

Deferrede axat25.l7oh on (G)

18.00

-

355.92

4.s3

1,067 .46

112.81

1,190.27

222.93

zsi.sq

1s6.82

Opening Deferred Tax Asset 614.59

2s4.13

159.21

-455.38



Notes to NPA

Paffi J-I-rm
Business loan LAP Total

0pening provision 13,06,992.90 4,50,000.00 11,56,992.90
Aclq:Aoolrlonal provtslon macle tor the year

Less: Reversal for the year 13,06.992.90 4,s0,000.00 17,56,992.90
Ulosing
rnleres[ l\ot Loilected on N pA

LrpenrIlg
19,77,589.00 1 1,25,000.00 31,02,589.00

Less: Keversal tbr the year 19,77.589.00 11,25,000.00 3 I,02,589.00
ulosing
l\e[ rroytslon ror Dad and doubtluTassel-


